
APPENDIX C – CONDITIONS AGREED WITH ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 
OFFICER INCLUDING UPDATED HOURS  
 
Hi All 
  
Public Protection objected to the premises license application at The Salix Yurts, 
Willow House, Wiggington Road, York on grounds of public Nuisance. I have, 
however, mediated with the applicants and so long as the following conditions are 
attached our objection is withdrawn: 
  
  

1. The days shall be restricted to the following days of the week: 
  
Wednesday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Bank Holiday Sundays 
  

2. The hours of regulated entertainment and live music shall be restricted to the 
following hours on each day respectively: 

  
Wednesday  12:00 - 23:00 hours 
  
Friday, Saturday, Bank Holiday Sundays 12:00 - 00:00 hours 
  
Non-Bank holiday Sundays 12:00– 20:00hours 

  

3.    A noise management plan shall be submitted within 2 months of the premises 
license being granted. This shall be approved by the Local Authority and once 
approved implemented thereafter. 

  
4.No regulated entertainment or live music shall be played though electronic 
speakers in the outside licensed area. 

  
Should you have any further queries please contact me on01904 551580. 
  
Michael Golightly 
Acting Environmental Health Officer 
  
From: info@thesalixyurts.com <info@thesalixyurts.com>  
Sent: 13 July 2020 15:17 
To: Golightly, Michael <michael.golightly@york.gov.uk> 
Cc: Lee Cowell <lee@louisiannas.com>; Nicola Harper <nicola@twojayscatering.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Premises license application for The Salix Yurts, Willow House, Wiggington Road, York 
  

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 
Dear Michael, 
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Thank you for your email below. 
We gratefully accept your conditions as outlined below and thank you for your time. 
Many thanks, Donna Harper & Lee Cowell 
Event Coordin8 & The Salix Yurts 
077 131 94 299 

 
From: Golightly, Michael <michael.golightly@york.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 July 2020 14:17 
To: 'info@thesalixyurts.com' <info@thesalixyurts.com> 
Subject: FW: Premises license application for The Salix Yurts, Willow House, Wiggington Road, York 

Dear Lee 

Further to our telephone conversation today could you please reply to this email to 
let me know whether you accept the following conditions being attached to your 
premises license:  

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
See More 
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4.No regulated entertainment or live music shall be played though electronic 
speakers in the outside licensed area. 

I agree to the conditions on the age verification and notices to remind customers to 
respect the neighbours and I welcome the fact that you will sound proof the Yurts. 
Please reply today or I may be obliged to object on grounds of public nuisance. 
Regards 
Michael Golightly  
Acting Environmental Health Officer 

                                                                                                                   
                   
We take your privacy seriously. For details of the information we collect, 
how we use it and who we may share it with please see the Public 
Protection Privacy Policy on our website, www.york.gov.uk. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Help protect the environment! - please don't print this email unless you really need to.  
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 
This communication is from City of York Council.  
 
The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It 
is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please 
note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, 
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents 
to any other person.  
 
If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then 
delete and destroy any copies of it.  
 
City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this 
communication. 
 
City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data, 
please visithttps://www.york.gov.uk/privacy 

This email has been scanned by BullGuard antivirus protection. 

For more info visit www.bullguard.com 
See More 
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